TOWN OF PLAINFIELD
PUBLIC INFORMATIONAL MEETING
WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 9, 2022 - 6:30pm
PLAINFIELD TOWN HALL AUDITORIUM

LATHROP RD. SIDEWALKS PROJECT
MINUTES

The Public Informational Meeting for the Lathrop Rd. Sidewalks Project, funded through
LoTCIP, was called to order by First Selectman Kevin Cunningham at 6:30PM.

Present, representing the Town, were: Kevin Cunningham, First Selectman, Mary Ann
Chinatti, Town Planner and Chuck Eaton, CHA, Town Engineer. Members of the public
were also present.

K. Cunningham thanked attendees for coming, gave a brief introduction to the project and
then turned the meeting over to Chuck Eaton to provide a detailed description and answer
any gquestions.

C. Eaton, referencing the prepared powerpoint (attached to and a part of these minutes),
explained the project and outlined the proposed route and stated he welcomed questions
during, as opposed to at the end of, the presentation. He continued, stating the route
would begin where the existing sidewalk ends at the Eastern Connecticut Savings Bank
property’s easterly limit, extend east along the northerly side of Lathrop Rd. to the Central
Ford site, then cross Lathrop Rd. at the Big Y entrance and continue easterly to ultimately
link up to the Amazon site sidewalk.

C. Eaton noted that the majority of the project would be paid for with LoTCIP funds, which
pays for the construction and construction inspection costs, and the Town would be
responsible for design costs. Currently, the cost breakdown is as follows: Design -
$100,000; Construction - $750,000; Construction Inspection - $100,000. He continued,
stating that the anticipated schedule is to have design plans completed April of this year,
put the project out to bid in May and construct from July — October.

C. Eaton stated that 5’ sidewalks would be installed throughout, and safety lighting will be
installed under the 1-395 bridge. He noted that the DOT commuter parking lot is not
handicap accessible from the parking lot to any of the commercial areas, and that the
crosswalks would have pedestrian crossing, push button, lights which would be linked to
the traffic signals. He continued, stating that Pratt Rd., currently not signaled, would just
have a typical pedestrian crosswalk with no light.

C. Eaton continued, stating that the work necessary in the area of the culvert/isiand,
noting that the width of the island would be reduced slightly to allow installation of the 5’
sidewalk on the eastern side of the culvert.




Resident and Selectman A. Gagne asked if the grade behind the bridge columns goes up
to the top of the Jersey barriers, o which C. Eaton responded that it does. C. Eaton
stated the barriers are approximately 2 2’ — 3’ high. Brief discussion ensued regarding
sidewalk construction beneath the bridge.

Resident Seann Peterson asked what entity wouid be responsible for electric bills for the
lights, to which C. Eaton responded that is currently unknown, and stated that he and M.
A. Chinatti discussed lighting earlier in the evening.

S. Peterson asked if they will be considered street lighis/paid by the fire department, o
which K. Cunningham responded that is not known yet.

Resident Steve Kieth noted that the sidewalk would benefit residents as well as
businesses in the industrial Park.

In response to a question raised by S. Peterson re how much of the project requires State
approval, C. Eaton stated they have much more approval and say within the State right-
of-way, and that the State does review the project throughout the LoTCIP process. He
(Eaton) noted that there will be a lot of review going under the bridge, and that he's
already spoken with DOT about that particular section of the project; he stated he does
not believe there will be a problem with it, just that it will be scrutinized more than any
other areas of the project.

C. Eaton stated that when Lathrop Rd. was constructed, the boundary at the west side of
the right-of-way was constructed outside of the Town’s right-of-way and on private
property (currently the Big Y plaza) so the Town will need to obtain an easement for that
section of sidewalk.

Regarding ADA compliance, A. Gagne asked if there is enough room under the bridge to
meet that, to which C. Eaton stated the survey has just been completed and, when costs
are put together those costs will include a small retaining wall on both sides of the bridge.
He (Eaton) stated the goal is to grade the area out, thus eliminating the need for the
retaining wall.

S. Peterson asked if an existing telephone pole would require relocation, to which C.
Eaton responded that, if the pole has an existing guide wire what can be utilized relocation
would not be necessary. He (Eaton) noted that, should relocation be required, that would
be inciuded as part of the construction cost.

K. Cunningham noted that, at the culvert side, there is just about room enough for four
(4) lanes; he expressed concern with a 5’ island reduction in that area and asked if
dividers with reflectors could be utilized in that area. C. Eaton responded that he would
look into the possibility.

C. Eaton stated that the Town's selected coniractor will be required to coordinate sidewalk
installation with Amazon.




K. Cunningham noted that, where the sidewalk would be installed in the area of Amazon/
Big Y, is where water and sewer connect, to which C. Eaton responded that there will be
provisions to have those covers raised o grade so access to the utilities would not be
impacted.

S. Keith asked who would be responsible for snow removal, to which K. Cunningham
responded snow removal would be the State’s responsibility.

Discussion ensued re snow removal/potential issues. K. Cunningham stated the Town
has a Snow Removal Ordinance, to which S. Peterson responded that it is not enforced
and that residents promptly remove snow in front of their properties; however, businesses
do not. K. Cunningham stated that would be addressed during the Board of Selectmen’s
annual review of Town Ordinances.

With no further comments/questions, K. Cunningham thanked attendees for coming and
for their input and guestions, and the meeting ended at 7:02PM.

Respectfully submitted,
M. A. Chinatti, Town Planner



J99uIsu3z UMOo] ‘uoied 3onyd
Jauue|d Umol ‘11eulyd uuy Auen
UBW?123|3S 1s414 ‘weysuiuun) UIAS)

20z ‘6 Aenuga
3una9lN uollewJoul algqnd
p|aljule|d JO UMo|

S |emapls peoy doayie’




U3 2jB0os).

sATEE

3008 LTS ]

12 sm o_u _ur)

T
,M“




(d1DL07) Uoi3d3dsu| UOINIISUOD —

(d1DLOT) UOIIdNIISUOD) —
(umoy) udisaq —

duipun4 jueJs d|2107




220t 41200100 01 suNf[ — UOoI3dNJISUO)
zcoz AelN — pig
220t |ludy — usisaqg

9|NPaY3S paieddiuy




€1+50 VLS O1 00+00 V.LS
1D ‘ATAIENIVId ‘AVOd dOYHLV'T

SININHAOIJNI ALFAVS NVIILSHAAdd TVALIIONOD

- — e T —~

1334 NI 3v3S Jindvad




HMATCHUNE SHEET 3 OF 4
— N

1333 NI 3TVIS JIHIYYD

¥0+01 VIS OL £1+50 VIS - - :
LD ‘TTHIENIVId ‘QvOd dO¥HIVT

SINHIWHAOEJIAI ALFIVS NVIILSHAId TV ALIEZONOD
5 =F o b7

¥ 40 | 133HS INIHILVIY

0z

o




1333 M TS JlHGvHd

09+ST VLS OL 06+6 VLS E—————
LD ‘ATHINIVId ‘QvOd dO¥HLVT
\sl_u SLNHWNIAOYINI ALHAVS NVIELSIddd TVALIZONOD

-

B e T

¥ 40 Z 13IHS INNHIWN

MATCHUINE SHEET 4 OF 4




P7+61 VIS OL 09+S1 VIS —_—
\Ls.._u LD ‘A TaIEANIVId ‘QvOod JOYHLV'T

¥ 40 € 133HS INAHILW




SNOLLOES SSOMD TVIIdAL
LD ‘ATAINIVId ‘QvOd dO¥HLVT

\il—u SINTFNIAOIINI ALHAVS NVIILSHAdd TVLdAONOCD

107d SSY¥D HLIIM NTVM3IJIS
JLININOD ITIM .S

@ NOILD3S

NI GEOVId NOLLOWEWOO
WY HidI] NIW .8
39 TIVHS T UV INNVID

AVMIATIA ANV NTYMITIS
JLNIONOD SNONIWNLIF
NOILJ3S TVIIdAL

107d SSYUD A8 NTYMIAIS
WOY¥d gaLvivdis SI SuNd
FYIHM dWVE AVMIATIA JLFTAINQD
40 NV1d ATVH

. 1/
VEE
NOILD3S NOLLSES Rl m
: QA3dWvd
-8 \vd

4

by
GIINOIY SV
w=

(2
:




g
3
:
g

NON-WALKING SURFACE

SLOPED CURBING INCLUDED

{REVEAL SHALL NOT EXCEED 12)

2" WICE DETECTABLE

WARNING STRIP

PARALLEL RAMP WITHOUT
NON-WALKING SURFACE
(TYPE 9)

(TYPE 17)

SINGLE DIRECTION - NO CURB
WITH NON-WALKING SURFACE

%

é.

2
Az
—]

STpS

H%O

Bam

g
e

398

2L

SN

-+

o

=
=

- e

=

0

O

@)




SNOILDAS SSOYD TVOIdAL
1O ‘ATAIANIVId ‘QvOd dOYHLV'T
\sl—w SINHNFAOYJAL ALFAVS NVIILSHAAd TVI1LdAONOO

39S OL LON (st )
SS3T1 YO .§ JVINg FAVED

FOVIUNS DNDITVM-NON LNOHLIM
dWYY NOLLOIUIA FIONIS

(Wv130 338)

L
AIWMIAS "INOY u
J/Imm_mwzm "ONOD
TIVM ONINIYLIY %0078
ONGD TYLNINOS HOH +F

e
Ll
n

/z/lﬁa INOD

34075 3NOLS ONUSIX3, [~ 3ON3d ALIIYS
20 3504510 % 3AOW3Y - WNIM NIYHD HOIH 9
M. /.ium ONOD

SSYdHIAD S68-1




Urle32|Boog

SUO0IISaNY




